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CONTINENTAL OIL S SMPANY

P, O. Box 68
Eunice, New Mexico
September 27, 1956

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, 0. Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention of Mr., Randall Montgomery
Gentlemen:

On August 28, 1956, we filed two copies of Form C-122
on our Meyer B-33 No. 1, Unit M, Section 33, Township 22 South,
Range 36 East,

We neglected to note in the "Remarks" section that
we were requesting a full 160-acre allowable for this well as
a result of the work-over which was completed August 23, 1956,
for a calculated open flow potential of 5,090 MCF gas per day.

Prior to the work-over this was a marginal well,

Yours very truly,
((EECC o~

W. E. Allen

District Superintendent

of Production
Eunice District

WEA-PGM
Carbon Copy to:

E1l Paso Natural Gas Company
Jal, New Mexico
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